

Additional Information

Proof of Notice to SLO of
Amendment 3/17/21

Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 6:59 AM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Centaurus SWD #1 -FSP

Baylen,

I talked with Faith Crosby at the State Office and she could not find a copy of the amendment letter. Ed said he hand delivered it so it must have been misplaced. I certified mailed her a copy of the letter so they have one on file. Below is a copy of the certified receipt. If anything else is needed please let me know.



Thanks,
Whitney

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>
Subject: RE: Centaurus SWD #1 -FSP

Sounds good, as soon as I can verify proof of notice I will pass the order along for final approval.

- Baylen

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:15 AM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Centaurus SWD #1 -FSP

I talked to Ed Martin who did the amendment and the notice letter was sent regular mail.

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 10:00 AM
To: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>
Subject: RE: Centaurus SWD #1 -FSP

Thank you Whitney! The only thing left is proof of notice for the amended location to the SLO and I can draft the order for approval.

- Baylen

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 7:56 AM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Centaurus SWD #1 -FSP

Baylen,

Attached is the FSP analyses that was requested for Centaurus SWD #1. The FSP simulation calculates no potential for the Centaurus SWD #1 to induce fault slip as a standalone well, and when modelled with two offset SWD's within the designated 2-mile radius of investigation, the multi-well scenario also does not calculate any potential for fault slip. Please let me know if anything else is needed for this permit.

Thanks,

Whitney McKee
Solaris Water Midstream, LLC
O: 432.203.9020 | M: 832.247.3399

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer